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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

December 17, 2015

Board of Directors

Boys & Girls Clubs of King County, Inc.

Seattle, Washington

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Boys & Girls Clubs of King County, Inc.,

a non-profit corporation, which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2015 and

2014, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then

ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this

includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation

and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We

conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of

America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards , 

issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from

material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 

the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or

error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's

preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that

are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the

effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also

includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of

the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to in the first paragraph of this letter present fairly, in

all material respects, the financial position of Boys and Girls Club of King County, Inc. as of June 30,

2015 and 2014, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.

The accompanying schedule of state financial assistance, is presented for purposes of additional

analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of

management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records

used to prepare the financial statements. 

The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial

statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information

directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to

the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing

standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly

stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards , we have also issued our report dated December

17, 2015 on our consideration of Boys and Girls Club of King County, Inc.’s internal control over

financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,

contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope

of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing,

and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That

report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in

considering Boys and Girls Club of King County, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and

compliance. 

Jacobson Jarvis & Co, PLLC
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2015 2014

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 976,132$         800,473$         

Investments 1,798,161       1,616,907       

Promises to give - current portion 606,834          532,333          

Grants receivable 445,710          234,792          

Contributed facilities receivable - current portion 186,212          177,837          

Other receivables 350,765          320,114          

Note Receivable - current portion 80,000            -                    

Prepaid expenses 158,541          248,861          

Total Current Assets 4,602,355       3,931,317       

Endowment Investments 471,972          491,864          

Promises to Give, net of current portion 938,338          786,319          

Contributed Facilities Receivable, net of current portion 8,512,464       8,698,676       

Note Receivable 220,000          -                    

Property and Equipment, net 44,723,867      44,927,191      

59,468,996$    58,835,367$    

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable 721,210$         684,758$         

Accrued liabilities 915,034          825,922          

Unearned revenue 659,177          732,746          

Line of credit 390,000          -                    

Lease obligation, current portion 69,313            33,716            

Notes payable, current portion 539,813          3,226,054       

Total Current Liabilities 3,294,547       5,503,196       

Long-term Lease, net of current portion 306,044          76,381            

Long-term Debt, net of current portion 3,447,500       3,400,000       

Forgivable Debt 2,812,225       2,878,525       

Total Liabilities 9,860,316       11,858,102      

Net Assets

Unrestricted 38,989,656      35,537,193      

Temporarily restricted 10,280,064      11,101,112      

Permanently restricted 338,960          338,960          

Total Net Assets 49,608,680      46,977,265      

59,468,996$    58,835,367$    

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

       See notes to financial statements.                          4



Temporarily Permanently Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Public Support and Revenue

Public support

Contributions 4,159,502$     1,100,013$     -$                 5,259,515$      3,995,468$     405,353$       -$                 4,400,821$     

Grants from government agencies 2,248,274      2,248,274       1,691,193      1,691,193      

In-kind contributions 3,685,869      -                   3,685,869       1,027,309      625,000         1,652,309      

Special events, net of direct expenses of $317,385

 and $317,378, respectively 480,485         480,485          571,685         571,685         

United Way 281,666         281,666          345,339         345,339         

Net assets released from restriction 1,921,169      (1,921,169)     -                   -                    729,839         (729,839)        -                   -                   

Total Public Support 12,776,965     (821,156)        -                   11,955,809      8,360,833      300,514         -                   8,661,347      

Revenue

Program service fees 8,776,850      8,776,850       7,936,702      7,936,702      

Membership dues 360,264         360,264          375,909         375,909         

Other 577,406         577,406          875,072         875,072         

Total Revenue 9,714,520      9,714,520       9,187,683      9,187,683      

Total Public Support and Revenue 22,491,485     (821,156)        -                   21,670,329      17,548,516     300,514         -                   17,849,030     

Expenses

Program services 15,892,009     15,892,009      15,708,396     15,708,396     

Management and general 1,523,759      1,523,759       1,783,853      1,783,853      

Fundraising 1,068,703      1,068,703       1,327,963      1,327,963      

Total Functional Expenses 18,484,471     18,484,471      18,820,212     18,820,212     

Boys & Girls Clubs of America Dues 44,197           44,197            44,059           44,059           

Total Expenses 18,528,668     18,528,668      18,864,271     18,864,271     

Change in Net Assets before Gains and (Losses) 3,962,817      (821,156)        -                   3,141,661       (1,315,755)     300,514         -                   (1,015,241)     

Gains and (Losses)

(Loss) gain on investments (131,363)        108               (131,255)         122,859         75,370           198,229         

Loss on disposal of property (32,680)          (32,680)           (33,178)          (33,178)          

Loss on uncollectible contributions (346,311)        (346,311)         -                   -                   

Gain on Unwind of New Market Tax Credit Financing -                     -                    4,353,887        4,353,887      

Total Gains and (Losses) (510,354)        108               -                   (510,246)         4,443,568      75,370           -                   4,518,938      

Total Change in Net Assets 3,452,463      (821,048)        -                   2,631,415       3,127,813      375,884         -                   3,503,697      

Net Assets - beginning of year 35,537,193     11,101,112     338,960        46,977,265      32,409,380     10,725,228     338,960        43,473,568     

Net Assets - end of year 38,989,656$   10,280,064$   338,960$       49,608,680$    35,537,193$   11,101,112$   338,960$       46,977,265$   

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY, INC.

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

2015 2014

       See notes to financial statements.                          5



Management Management

Program and Program and

Services General Fundraising Total Services General Fundraising Total

Salaries 7,703,548$   871,822$    601,425$    9,176,795$   7,278,855$   868,578$     579,471$     8,726,904$   

Employee health and retirement benefits 620,583        69,315        48,386        738,284       526,071       61,442        40,742        628,255       

Payroll taxes 719,271        80,341        56,082        855,694       667,421       79,676        53,162        800,259       

Total Payroll and Related Expenses 9,043,402     1,021,478   705,893      10,770,773   8,472,347     1,009,696    673,375       10,155,418   

Occupancy 1,938,019     86,856        37,149        2,062,024     1,985,502     169,769       38,166        2,193,437     

Supplies and awards 1,904,930     12,168        44,500        1,961,598     1,721,774     32,637        79,798        1,834,209     

Professional fees and contract services 414,444        243,764      105,780      763,988       450,371       423,334       387,840       1,261,545     

Local transportation 322,820        13,586        6,835         343,241       341,265       5,770          9,075          356,110       

Communications and technology 267,342        41,679        1,723         310,744       177,063       28,344        -                 205,407       

Bank fees 236,082        15,442        53,806        305,330       262,758       19,000        48,809        330,567       

Interest 304,017        -                -                304,017       783,510       -                 -                 783,510       

Conferences and training 199,977        26,697        4,049         230,723       233,312       9,691          19,743        262,746       

Equipment maintenance 88,527         3,938         63,520        155,985       101,656       30,669        5,690          138,015       

Insurance 93,860         19,404        -                113,264       80,419         18,621        -                 99,040         

Outside printing 58,203         13,283        31,832        103,318       30,943         10,645        49,616        91,204         

Advertising and promotion 38,680         2,321         7,774         48,775         28,068         -                 6,824          34,892         

Other 42,274         1,915         1,053         45,242         25,740         -                 5,990          31,730         

Postage 11,641         1,327         4,789         17,757         18,147         1,101          3,037          22,285         

Total Expenses Before Depreciation and Amortization 14,964,218   1,503,858   1,068,703   17,536,779   14,712,875   1,759,277    1,327,963    17,800,115   

Depreciation and Amortization 927,791        19,901        -                947,692       995,521       24,576        -                 1,020,097     

Total Expenses 15,892,009$ 1,523,759$ 1,068,703$ 18,484,471$ 15,708,396$ 1,783,853$  1,327,963$  18,820,212$ 

20142015

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

       See notes to financial statements.                        6



2015 2014

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash received from contributors 5,691,220$   6,558,515$   

Cash received from government agencies 1,971,056     1,609,927     

Cash received from program participants 8,703,281     7,785,221     

Cash received from members 360,264       375,909       

Interest and other received 449,091       743,146       

Cash paid to employees (10,593,171)  (10,021,440)  

Cash paid to vendors (6,154,533)   (6,090,652)   

Cash paid for interest (33,904)        (485,272)      

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 393,304       475,354       

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Purchases of property and equipment (439,031)      (234,516)      

Proceeds from sales of property and equipment 100,000       -                  

Proceeds from New Market Tax Credit Unwind -                  869,832       

Purchase of investments (240,964)      (135,500)      

Proceeds from sale of investments 78,162         87,429         

Net Cash (Used) Provided by Investing Activities (501,833)      587,245       

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Proceeds from contribution restricted to investment in property 25,000         5,263           

Proceeds from contribution restricted to debt reduction 50,000         100,000       

Proceeds from line of credit 1,093,000     1,107,000     

Principal payments on line of credit (703,000)      (1,662,000)   

Principal payments on notes payable (180,812)      (457,545)      

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Financing Activities 284,188       (907,282)      

Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents 175,659       155,317       

Cash and Cash Equivalents - beginning of year 800,473       645,156       

Cash and Cash Equivalents - end of year 976,132$      800,473$      

Noncash Investing and Financing Activities

Purchase of equipment through issuance of capital lease obligation 297,500$      -$                

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

       See notes to financial statements. 7



2015 2014

 

Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets to

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Change in net assets 2,631,415$    3,503,697$    

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash 

provided by operating activities

Depreciation and amortization 947,692        1,020,097      

Gain on New Market Tax Credit Unwind -                   (4,345,723)    

Forgiveness of debt (2,621,300)    (916,791)       

Contributed property and equipment (212,806)       (40,898)         

Reinvested earnings (129,815)       (123,545)       

Loss (gain) on investments 131,255        (198,229)       

Loss on disposal of property and equipment 32,680          -                   

Contributions restricted to investment in property and equipment (25,000)         (5,263)           

(Increase) decrease in

Promises to give (276,520)       724,154        

Grants receivable (210,918)       (14,966)         

Contributed facilities receivable 177,837        279,174        

Other receivables (30,651)         144,179        

Prepaid expenses 90,320          126,906        

Increase (decrease) in

Accounts payable (126,428)       191,549        

Accrued liabilities 89,112          133,978        

Unearned revenue (73,569)         (2,965)           

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 393,304$       475,354$       

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

       See notes to financial statements. 8



BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

Use of estimates

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Boys & Girls Clubs of King County, Inc. (the Clubs) is a nonprofit corporation organized to promote

the health; life skills; and educational, vocational, and character development of youth ages 6-18. The

Clubs' operations are carried out through 13 Clubs and 28 before-and-after-school program sites in

King County, Washington (Bainbridge Island Club is located within Kitsap County).

Project Learn – The base of all educational programs offered through Boys & Girls Clubs, Project

Learn bridges the gap between school-based educational activities and the wide range of programs

offered at Boys & Girls Clubs. For each participating Boys & Girls Club member, an assessment

plan (educational, fitness, social, and life skills) is established to reinforce regular school

curriculum through Club activities.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted

in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect

the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the

date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the

reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Each of the program sites facilitates programs designed to meet the physical, emotional, cultural, and

social needs of the participants. Because these core areas are integrated, it is not practical to separate

expenses into program categories. Some of the programs are as follows:

Keystone & Torch Clubs – Members have access to Clubs-based leadership development programs

through Keystone (high school) and Torch Clubs (middle school). Highlights include community

service projects, national conferences, and member-to-member mentoring. 

Computer Education – Each of the 13 Clubs offers access to networked computer workstations

and skill-level/age-appropriate training classes. In addition to Microsoft Office Suite lessons (Word,

Excel, PowerPoint, etc.), a full range of digital arts and desktop publishing programs is offered as

part of Club Tech. For younger members, software titles geared toward developing cognitive skills

are featured. 

Athletics – Boys & Girls Clubs sports/fitness programs have an introductory skills focus and

emphasize inclusion, sportsmanship and life skills lessons. Options range from daily drop-in

activities to full-league sessions. 

Smart Girls – Community service is a leading principle for Boys & Girls Clubs' life skills-focused

programs. The Smart Girls program matches teenage girl members with younger female members

in a mentorship-based program that addresses personal, health, and social issues. 

9



BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

Federal income taxes

2015 2014

Contributed facility - use in future periods 8,698,675$    8,876,513$    

Capital expenditures 101,319        111,862        

Reduction of debt -                   1,560,000      

Program services 1,480,070      552,737        

10,280,064$  11,101,112$  

2015 2014

35,543$        25,827$        

Debt reduction 852,500        -                   

177,837        279,174        

855,289        424,838        

1,921,169$    729,839$       

Cash and cash equivalents

The Internal Revenue Service has recognized the Clubs as exempt from federal income taxes under

provision of Section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code as an entity described in Section 501(c)(3)

and not as a private foundation.

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash and cash equivalents consist of checking and savings accounts. The Clubs maintain cash

deposits in bank accounts which may exceed federally insured limits at times during the year. The

Clubs have not experienced any losses in these accounts, and management does not believe it is

exposed to any significant credit risk. 

Basis of presentation

Temporarily restricted net assets are restricted by the donors to be used for certain purposes or

future periods as follows:

Capital campaign expenditures

Unrestricted net assets are available without restriction for support of the Clubs' operations.

In accordance with financial accounting standards, the Clubs are required to report information

regarding their financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted

net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. The net assets of

the Clubs are available as follows:

Net assets were released from donor temporary restrictions by incurring costs satisfying the

restricted purposes or by the passage of time as follows:

Use of contributed facilities

Permanently restricted net assets are endowment gifts given with the intent that the principal will be

maintained intact in perpetuity, and the income may be used for various program purposes.

Program services

10



BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

Fair value measurements

Investments

Grants receivable

Long-term promises to give are discounted to present value using a 4.5% discount rate and are due

in one to seven years. The fair value of promises to give is estimated by discounting the future cash

flows using the rates currently offered for deposits of similar remaining maturities. Conditional

promises to give are recognized when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met. At

June 30, 2015 and 2014, the Clubs had no conditional promises to give.

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

In accordance with financial accounting standards, unconditional promises to give are recognized as

support in the period received. Promises to give are shown net of the allowance for uncollectible

amounts. Allowances for uncollectible accounts are estimated based on management’s periodic

evaluation of the Clubs’ past loss experience and management’s analysis of specific amounts due. 

Grants and accounts receivable are stated at net realizable value and consist of grants from

corporations and government agencies to fund after-school programs for children from low-to-

moderate income families.

Level 3: Fair values are calculated by the use of pricing models and/or discounted cash flow

methodologies, and may require significant management judgment or estimation. These

methodologies may result in a significant portion of the fair value being derived from unobservable

data.

Level 2: Fair values are based on observable inputs that include: quoted market prices for similar

assets or liabilities; quoted market prices that are not in an active market; or other inputs that are

observable in the market and can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the

full term of the assets.

Level 1: Fair values are based on quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.

Promises to give

In accordance with financial accounting standards, a three-tiered hierarchy of input levels is used

for measuring fair value. Financial accounting standards defines fair value as the price that would

be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market

participants at the measurement date. Valuation techniques utilized to determine fair value are

consistently applied. The three tiers of inputs used for fair value measurements are as follows:

Investments are stated at fair value. Investment earnings are reported net of related investment

expenses on the statements of activities. The amount of expenses netted with earnings was $17,522

and $14,985 for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

11



BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

2015 2014

606,834$       532,333$       

702,434        604,068        

362,890        357,001        

1,672,158      1,493,402      

(61,745)         (74,670)         

(65,241)         (100,080)       

1,545,172$    1,318,652$    

Property and equipment

2015 2014

Land and improvements 4,600,127$    4,600,127$    

Buildings 44,305,357    43,998,299    

Furniture, equipment, vehicles 3,699,030      3,628,564      

Leasehold improvements 2,932,736      2,932,736      

55,537,250    55,159,726    

(10,813,383)   (10,232,535)   

44,723,867$  44,927,191$  

Restricted and unrestricted support

Unearned revenue consists of payments received for childcare registrations and camp fees in

advance of the month of service. Revenue is recognized in the period to which it applies. 

5 years

Support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets if the

restriction expires in the year in which the support is recognized. All other donor-restricted support

is reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the

nature of the restriction. When restrictions expire (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or

purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted

net assets and reported as net assets released from restrictions.

Less accumulated depreciation

15 years

Less allowance for uncollectible accounts

 Estimated Useful Lives

Property and equipment are stated at cost, or if donated, at fair value at date of donation. The Clubs

capitalize all expenditures for property and equipment in excess of $5,000. Depreciation is provided

using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Property and equipment

consist of the following:

20 years

Less discounts to net present value

Receivable in more than five years

Unconditional promises to give as of June 30, consist of:

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Receivable in two to five years

Receivable in less than one year

Unearned revenue

As of June 30, 2015, 26% of total unconditional promises to give was due from one donor.
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BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

In-kind goods and services

2015 2014

51,651$        55,893$        

270,113        298,238        

740,424        848,634        

33,712          62,820          

1,095,900      1,265,585      

(177,837)       (279,174)       

2,555,000      625,000        

212,806        40,898          

3,685,869$    1,652,309$    

2015 2014

1,091,659$    1,132,936$    

4,241            112,542        

-                   20,107          

1,095,900$    1,265,585$    

Fundraising

The Clubs receive donated facilities for their Federal Way, Rotary Club, Sammamish and two

Mercer Island sites under long-term lease agreements. The contributions have been recorded at the

estimated fair value and are shown as a receivable and temporarily restricted net asset.

Reduction in contributed facilities receivable

In-kind support benefited the following activities for the years ended June 30:

Program services

Management and general

Gifts of equipment are reported as unrestricted support unless explicit donor stipulations specify

how the donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify

how the assets are to be used and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-

lived assets are reported as restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long

those assets must be maintained, expirations of donor restrictions are reported when the donated or

acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

Use of contributed facilities and equipment

Total in-kind revenue

Property and equipment

Debt forgiveness

Imputed interest on non-interest bearing notes

Total in-kind expenses

Goods

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Services

Donated marketable securities and other non-cash donations are recorded as contributions at their

estimated fair values at the date of donation. The following in-kind support has been recorded in the

financial statements for the years ended June 30:
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BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

186,212$       

194,990        

204,185        

213,553        

188,571        

7,711,165      

8,698,676$    

Reclassifications

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The receivables will decrease each year by the following amounts:

Advertising

2020

The cost of providing the various programs and other activities has been summarized on a

functional basis in the statements of activities and of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs

have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

Certain amounts in the 2014 financial statements have been reclassified for comparative purposes to

conform with the presentation in the current year financial statements. These reclassifications had

no effect on the total net assets or total change in net assets as of or for the year ended June 30,

2014.

In January 2007, CDF VIII Investment Fund, LLC (the Investment Fund), a Delaware corporation,

was formed as part of New Market Tax Credit Financing for the Rainier Valley Boys & Girls Club

(the Project). Community Development Funding, LLC (the CDF), a Minnesota limited liability

company, was the non-managing member of the Investment Fund. U.S. Bancorp Community

Development Corporation, a Minnesota corporation, had contracted with the CDF as the investing

member of the Investment Fund and agreed to make capital contributions to the Investment Fund in

exchange for a sole membership interest. U.S. Bancorp Community Development Corporation is a

Community Development Entity and recipient of a new markets tax credit allocation from the Internal

Revenue Service. 

2018

2016

2017

Years ending June 30,

NOTE B - NEW MARKET TAX CREDIT FINANCING

Thereafter

The Clubs use advertising to promote programs among the audiences served. The production costs

of advertising are expensed as incurred. Advertising expense was $48,775 and $34,892 for the

years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

Functional allocation of expenses

2019
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BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

Quoted Prices

Other 

Observable 

Inputs

Unobservable 

Inputs

(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total

As of June 30, 2015:

1,825,187$    -$                 -$                 1,825,187$    
444,946        -                   -                   444,946        

Total assets shown at fair value 2,270,133$    -$                 -$                 2,270,133$    

NOTE B - NEW MARKET TAX CREDIT FINANCING (Continued)

Mutual funds

In February 2014, pursuant to the original Project documents, all management and servicing

agreements between the parties were terminated. Simultaneously, the Clubs purchased (for $1,000)

U.S. Bancorp Community Development Corporation's interest in the Investment Fund under a "put"

option as provided for under the original Project documents, thereby becoming the sole member of the

Investment Fund. As a result of these events (the Unwind), the Boys & Girls Clubs of King County

received net cash payment in the amount of $869,832.

NOTE D - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

NOTE C - NOTE RECEIVABLE

In January 2002, the Clubs entered into a lease and construction agreement with the Bainbridge Island

Parks District. The agreement called for the Clubs to pay for the construction of an additional wing on

the Bainbridge High School Aquatic center in exchange for the right to use the facility through

November 2069. If the lease was terminated early, the Parks District agreed to repay $400,000 of

construction costs. In February 2015, the Clubs and the Parks District agreed to terminate the lease

for a total consideration of $400,000, consisting of $100,000 in cash received in April 2015 and

annual payments of $80,000 beginning in May 2016 for three years and $60,000 in the fourth year.

In conjunction with the termination and Unwind of the Project, the Rainier Valley Boys & Girls Club

dissolved as a Washington State corporation, conveying and assigning all assets and liabilities of the

Rainier Valley Boys & Girls Club to the Boys & Girls Clubs of King County (in its capacity as the

sole member of the Rainier Valley Boys & Girls Club). As a result of this dissolution, the notes

payable of $14,520,000 and notes receivable of $11,044,109 between the parties were forgiven. The

resulting gain on Unwind (net of $8,164 in other income and fees) was $4,353,887, as shown on the

statement of activities.

Money market funds

Assets carried at fair value on a recurring basis (at least annually) consist of the following:
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BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

Quoted Prices

Other 

Observable 

Inputs

Unobservable 

Inputs

As of June 30, 2014:

1,903,036$    -$                 -$                 1,903,036$    
205,735        -                   -                   205,735        

Total assets shown at fair value 2,108,771$    -$                 -$                 2,108,771$    

NOTE D - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

The Clubs' endowment contains four donor-restricted funds established to support a variety of

program areas. Endowments in Washington State are governed by the "Uniform Prudent Management

of Institutional Funds Act," (UPMIFA) as stated in the Revised Code of Washington (RCW) 24.55.

The RCW provides that, unless stated otherwise in endowment gift instruments, no portions of donor-

restricted endowments will be shown as unrestricted net assets other than amounts appropriated for

spending in the current year, or negative endowment earnings to date.

Assets and liabilities carried at fair value on a nonrecurring basis using level 2 inputs generally

include donated goods, facilities and services. Long-term promises to give are valued on a

nonrecurring basis using the net present value of future cash flows discounted at a risk-free rate of

return which is a level 3 input. The Clubs also use fair value concepts to test various long-lived assets

for impairment. 

Money market funds

NOTE E - ENDOWMENT

Mutual funds

Occasionally, the fair value of the assets associated with donor-restricted endowment funds may fall

below the amount recorded as permanently restricted net assets. Future appreciation of investments

generally restores the value to the required level. As of June 30, 2015, there were no such

deficiencies.

The Clubs have interpreted UPMIFA as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original gift

as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds, absent explicit donor stipulations to the

contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the Clubs classify as permanently restricted net assets: (a)

the original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment; and (b) the original value of

subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted

endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted net assets is classified as temporarily

restricted net assets.
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BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

Endowment net assets by fund type as of June 30, 2015:

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Donor-restricted endowment funds

Ballard Club Endowment -$                 3,378$          12,956$        16,334$        

Southwest Club Endowment -                   118,329        187,557        305,886        

Finkbeiner Scholarship (Kirkland) -                   10,877          108,533        119,410        

Arlene Brooks-Bull Scholarship -                   428               29,914          30,342          

Total endowment funds -$                 133,012$       338,960$       471,972$       

Change in endowment net assets for the year ended June 30, 2015:

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets,

-$                 152,904$       338,960$       491,864$       

Investment return:

Investment income -                   37,580          -                   37,580          

Net gains -                   (37,472)         -                   (37,472)         

Total investment return -                   108               -                   108               

Appropriated for expenditure -                   (20,000)         -                   (20,000)         

Endowment net assets, end of year -$                 133,012$       338,960$       471,972$       

NOTE E - ENDOWMENT (Continued)

The Clubs utilize a total return strategy, with investment returns achieved through both capital

appreciation (realized and unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). Because the Clubs

seek to balance current spending with maintenance of purchasing power over the long term, the asset

allocation of the portfolio favors equity investments, but within an overall balanced portfolio.

beginning of year

Additions

The Board has adopted an investment and spending policy for the endowment designed to provide

reasonable spending in support of the Clubs, while maintaining the purchasing power of the

endowment over the long term. To achieve these objectives, endowment assets are invested in a well-

diversified, balanced portfolio intended to capture the broad market return. This means the portfolio

assumes moderate investment risk consistent with the broad market. 
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BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

Endowment net assets by fund type as of June 30, 2014:

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Donor-restricted endowment funds

Ballard Club Endowment -$                 2,913$          12,956$        15,869$        

Southwest Club Endowment -                   138,374        187,557        325,931        

Finkbeiner Scholarship (Kirkland) -                   11,098          108,533        119,631        

Arlene Brooks-Bull Scholarship -                   519               29,914          30,433          

Total endowment funds -$                 152,904$       338,960$       491,864$       

Change in Endowment Net Asset for the year ended June 30, 2014:

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets, 

(13,655)$       97,916$        338,960$       423,221$       

-                   -                   

Investment return:

Investment income 4,779            32,207          -                   36,986          

Net losses 8,876            43,163          -                   52,039          

Total investment return 13,655          75,370          -                   89,025          

Appropriated for expenditure -                   (20,382)         -                   (20,382)         

Endowment net assets, end of year -$                 152,904$       338,960$       491,864$       

NOTE E - ENDOWMENT (Continued)

beginning of year

NOTE F - UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE

NOTE G - RETIREMENT PLAN

The Clubs have elected to self-insure employees for unemployment compensation through

participation in the 501(c) Agencies Trust plan. Unemployment claims are paid by the Trust from the

Clubs’ account. The surplus in the Clubs' account is included in prepaid expense.

The Clubs participate in a defined contribution plan covering all employees with one year and 1,000

hours of service. No employer contributions to the plan were made during the years ended June 30,

2015 or 2014.

Additions
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BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

2015 2014

 $      539,813  $      623,554 

      3,447,500       6,002,500 

3,987,313      6,626,054      

Less current portion 539,813        3,226,054      

3,447,500$    3,400,000$    

The second is a secured line of credit (against the value of securities held on account) from Morgan

Stanley for capital improvement purposes entered into in April 2014. Available credit on the line is

based on a percentage of the underlying securities that serve as the line’s collateral. Interest is based

on the 30 day LIBOR index plus 3.0% and the line does not have a predetermined expiration or

renewal date. As of June 30, 2015, available credit was $1,475,584 with no amounts outstanding on

this line.

The Clubs have two lines of credit. The first is a secured line from US Bank for operating purposes.

The line’s interest is payable monthly at a rate of 3.4% and is renewed annually with an expiration

date of March 31. Upon the March 31, 2015 expiration and renewal, the line was decreased from

$2,200,000 to $1,000,000 and renewed through September 30, 2015. As of June 30, 2015, there was

$390,000 outstanding on this line. 

Note payable to US Bank bearing interest at 3.5% plus 1 month

LIBOR (3.687% at June 30, 2015). Interest-only payments are due

monthly through September 2015, when remaining principal is due

in full. The debt is secured by the Mercer Island Club property.

Long term debt consists of the following as of June 30,

NOTE I - LONG TERM DEBT

NOTE H - LINES OF CREDIT

In July 2012, the Clubs entered into a loan agreement in the amount

of $6,855,000 with an anonymous party or parties. The term of the

loan is five years and carries an interest rate of zero percent. The

loan was payable in installments of $3,455,000 and $3,400,000,

due on June 30, 2015 and 2017, respectively. As of June 30, 2014,

the amount forgiven was $852,500, reducing the amount due June

30, 2015 to $2,602,500. In June 2015, the Clubs and lending party

amended and restated the loan agreement whereby an additional

$2,555,000 of the original debt was forgiven. Under the amended

and restated loan agreement, the balance of $3,447,500 is payable

in one installment due on June 30, 2018. The amended and restated

loan agreement specifies programmatic, operational, organizational

and financial metrics that, if met, result in additional loan

forgiveness of $447,000, $1,250,000, and $1,750,000 effective

June 30, 2016, 2017 and 2018, respectively.
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BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

539,813$       

-                   
3,447,500      

3,987,313$    

NOTE I - LONG TERM DEBT (Continued)

NOTE J - FORGIVABLE DEBT

In 2007, the Clubs entered into a $3,315,000 non-interest bearing note payable to the City of Seattle

Department of Parks and Recreation, secured by the Rainer Valley property. The terms of the

agreement were met during the year ended June 30, 2009 and the property and related note payable

were recorded. 

NOTE K - CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATION

2017

The Clubs lease certain office equipment under non-cancelable capital leases. The lease that ended in

June 2015 had a total recorded cost of $172,252 and related accumulated depreciation at June 30,

2015 and 2014 of $107,421 and $71,803, respectively. Total monthly payments were $3,137

including interest from 5% per annum. 

2018

Imputed interest expense on non-interest bearing notes payable has been recorded at a market rate of

4.5%. Interest of $270,113 and $298,238 have been recorded as in-kind interest expense and in-kind

donations for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively. Interest expense incurred for the

years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 totaled $304,017 and $783,510, respectively. 

The note is to be forgiven over a 50-year period ending in 2057 provided that the Clubs complies with

the terms of the loan agreement, principally requiring continuing use of the property for age-

appropriate recreational opportunities, educational support, and technology access for teenagers from

predominantly low and moderate income backgrounds. The management of the Clubs fully intends to

comply with the terms of the loan agreement. The annual amount forgiven is $66,300. As of June 30,

2015, $2,812,225 was outstanding under the terms of this note.

Future principal reductions of long term debt are as follows for the years ending June 30:

2016
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BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

74,295$        

74,295          

74,295          

74,295          

74,295          

18,574          

390,049        
(14,692)         

375,357        
(69,313)         

306,044$       

187,994$       

121,301        

115,238        

112,736        

111,502        

529,587        

1,178,358$    

NOTE K - CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATION (Continued)

NOTE L - OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

2016

Years ending June 30,

2018

2017

At June 30, 2015, the Clubs were obligated to make payments under several non-cancelable operating

lease agreements for vehicles, equipment, and buildings. Rent expense under these commitments was

$124,715 and $150,875 for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively. Future minimum

lease commitments under these agreements are as follows:

During June 2015, the Clubs entered into a non-cancelable capital lease with a total recorded cost of

$297,500 and related accumulated depreciation at June 30, 2015 of $4,722. Total monthly payments

are $6,191 including interest at 1.45% per annum. Scheduled lease payments for the years ending

June 30 are as follows:

2020

Thereafter

2018

2017

2019

2020

Thereafter

Less current portion

2016

Less interest

2019
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BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

In 2006, the Clubs entered into a $340,517 non-interest bearing note payable to the King County

Department of Community and Human Services secured by the Federal Way Teen Center property.

The note is to be forgiven in 2021 provided that the Clubs complies with the terms of the loan

agreement, principally requiring continuing use of the property for age-appropriate recreational

opportunities, educational support, and technology access for teenagers from predominantly low and

moderate income backgrounds. In 2012, management considered the likelihood of its failure to meet

the commitments of the agreement to be remote and accordingly recognized the $340,517 as grant

revenue. 

The Clubs received funds from the State of Washington Department of Commerce for use in the

remodel of the Ballard Club. A requirement of this funding is that the Clubs continue to operate this

facility for the intended purpose of offering age-appropriate recreational opportunities, educational

support, and technology access for teenagers from predominantly low and moderate income

backgrounds through 2022. In the event that the Clubs is found to be out of compliance with this

requirement, the Clubs would be obligated to repay funds in the amount of $420,275 plus accrued

interest to the State of Washington. The management of the Clubs fully intends to comply with the

requirements of this funding.

NOTE M - COMMITMENTS

The Clubs received funds from the State of Washington Department of Community, Trade and

Economic Development for use in the construction of the Federal Way Teen Center. A requirement of

this funding is that the Clubs continue to operate this facility for the intended purpose of offering age-

appropriate recreational opportunities, educational support, and technology access for teenagers from

predominantly low and moderate income backgrounds through 2015. In the event that the Clubs are

found to be out of compliance with this requirement, the Clubs would be obligated to repay funds in

the amount of $392,250 plus accrued interest to the State of Washington. The management of the

Clubs fully intends to comply with the requirements of this funding.

The Clubs received funds from the State of Washington Department of Commerce for use in the

construction of the Mercer Island Club. A requirement of this funding is that the Clubs continue to

operate this facility for the intended purpose of offering age-appropriate recreational opportunities,

educational support, and technology access for teenagers from predominantly low and moderate

income backgrounds through 2022. In the event that the Clubs are found to be out of compliance with

this requirement, the Clubs would be obligated to repay funds in the amount of $776,000 plus accrued

interest to the State of Washington. The management of the Clubs fully intends to comply with the

requirements of this funding.
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BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE M - COMMITMENTS (Continued)

In November 2007, the Clubs sold the building and land associated with the Mercer Island Club. As

part of the sale, the Clubs agreed to lease the property back from the purchaser for a nominal annual

rent of $10 for a term of 12 years, expiring in October 2019. The promise to give inherent in the

below-market lease was recorded at its net present value of $571,547 as temporarily restricted

contributed facilities and is being amortized over the term of the lease. In addition, the sale agreement

includes a provision whereby any proceeds in excess of $7 million from the sale of the property

occurring during the lease term shall be remitted to the Clubs, up to the maximum additional

consideration of $1 million.

NOTE N - SALE OF PROPERTY WITH LEASE BACK PROVISION

In 2008, the Clubs and the City of Auburn entered to a lease agreement to promote youth recreational

activities at the Parks, Recreation and Arts Administration Building (PRAB) located at 911 9th Ave,

Auburn, WA. The original term of the lease was 25 years with a yearly rent of $1. Subsequently, the

Clubs and the City entered into a joint operating agreement which specified that both the Clubs and

the City would operate programs at the PRAB. 

In December 2010, the Clubs received a $780,000 grant commitment from the State of Washington

Department of Commerce for use in the renovation of the building owned by the City of Auburn and

leased to the Clubs. In September 2013, the Clubs received a further $306,520 for the same purpose.

As the Clubs have no variance authority over the use of the funds and the building is owned by the

City of Auburn, the Clubs passed these amounts through to the City and did not record grant revenue

or expenses. 

As requirement of this funding, the PRAB facility must continue to operate programs for the intended

purpose of offering age-appropriate recreational opportunities, educational support, and technology

access for teenagers from predominantly low and moderate income backgrounds for a period of 10

years. In the event that the City of Auburn or the Clubs are found to be out of compliance with this

requirement, the parties would be jointly obligated to repay funds in the amount of $1,086,520 plus

accrued interest to the State of Washington. Both parties to the joint operating agreement fully intend

to comply with the requirements of this funding.
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BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

On October 1, 2015 the Clubs banking relationship was transferred to Wells Fargo. The Clubs

obtained a revolving line of credit of $2,500,000, with an interest rate of one month LIBOR plus

3.25% or Prime. The line of credit is secured by the Kirkland Club property.

Management has evaluated events occurring subsequent to June 30, 2015 through December 17,

2015, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued and has recognized in the

financial statements the effects of all subsequent events that provide additional evidence about

conditions that existed at June 30, 2015, including the estimates inherent in the processing of financial

statements.

NOTE O - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
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SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



Grantor State

Program Name Period Grant No. Grant Award Expenditures

Washington Student Achievement Council

Washington State Work Study July 1, 2014 - 

June 30, 2015 n/a 6,556$        6,556$         

Washington State Department of Commerce

Capital Programs Unit Grant Agreement July 1, 2013 - 

June 30, 2017 14-93219-016        970,000 570,000       

Total State Financial Assistance 576,556$     

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY, INC.

SCHEDULE OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE

 WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

December 17, 2015

Board of Directors

Boys and Girls Club of King County, Inc.

Seattle, Washington

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of

America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards

issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Boys and Girls

Club of King County, Inc., which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2015,

and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended,

and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated December

17, 2015.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Boys and Girls Club

of King County, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion

on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of

Boys and Girls Club of King County, Inc.’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an

opinion on the effectiveness of Boys and Girls Club of King County, Inc.’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow

management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or

detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a

combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a

material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and

corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies,

in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention

by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of

this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material

weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies

may exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any

deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material

weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. We did identify certain deficiencies in internal

control, described in the accompanying schedule of findings and responses as item 2015-001, that we

consider to be significant deficiencies. 
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Boys and Girls Club of King County, Inc.'s

financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with

certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which

could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,

providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and

accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of

noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing

Standards.

Boys & Girls Clubs of King County, Inc.'s Response to Finding

Boys and Girls Club of King County, Inc.'s response to the finding identified in our audit is described

in the accompanying schedule of findings and responses. Boys and Girls Club of King County, Inc.'s

response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements

and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and

compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Boys

and Girls Club of King County, Inc.’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral

part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the

Boys and Girls Club of King County, Inc.’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this

communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Jacobson Jarvis & Co, PLLC
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BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY, INC.

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Finding identification number: 2015-001

Criteria:

In accordance with contract requirements and Government Auditing Standards , government

contract recipients are responsible for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal

control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements.

Condition:

During 2015, there was a lack of segregation of duties related to the posting access in the

accounting system by the Director of Finance and Operations who is also a check signer. This

was exacerbated by a lack of journal entry review, in particular those posted by the Director of

Finance and Operations, untimely bank reconciliations, and a lack of internal control monitoring

such that these weaknesses were not detected.

Context:

The conditions described are indicative of a lack of implementation and maintenance of an

effective internal control system.

Effect:

The lack of an effective internal control system could lead to the presentation of financial

statements that are not free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Cause:

During 2015, staff vacancies and significant changes in accounting systems led to the deterioration

of the system of internal controls.

Recommendation:

We recommend that Boys and Girls Clubs of King County re-prioritize the implementation of an

effective system of internal controls by designating a key employee with responsibility for

maintaining and monitoring the system, by re-instituting appropriate segregation of duties as soon

as possible, by performing regular review of all general journal entries, and by ensuring that bank

and other key balance sheet reconciliations are performed prior to issuance of monthly financial

statements.

Views of a responsible official and planned corrective action:

The management of BGCKC has always prioritized internal controls and, even with limited staff, 

has always maintained appropriate review of entries.

During the year ended June 30, 2015 the Finance Department made significant changes to improve

our ability to provide more accurate, timely, and relevant monthly financial reporting to ensure

that the presentation of our financials are, in fact, free from material misstatement. As with any

transition it could have gone more smoothly, however we now feel that the transition is complete. 

29



BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY, INC.

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Views of a responsible official and planned corrective action (continued):

In addition, we have replaced one of the two open staff positions that were open during the year

ended June 30, 2015, with an offer pending to replace the second position over the coming weeks.

With the accounting system transition complete and staff positions filled, the CFO will be able to

more appropriately focus on the tasks of his position. With these changes we are confident our

perceived deficiencies regarding entry review and reconciliation of accounts will be negated.
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Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III ����������������������������

Briefly describe the organization's mission:

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

~~~~~~

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

( ) ( ) ( )

( ) ( ) ( )

( ) ( ) ( )

Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

( ) ( )

Total program service expenses |
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BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY 91-0532600

X

YOUTH HEALTH AND SOCIAL,EDUCATIONAL,& CHARACTER DEVELOPMENT OF YOUTH

X

X

3,298,959. 2,711,340.
SPORTS, FITNESS & RECREATION:  PROGRAMS IN THIS AREA DEVELOP FITNESS,
POSITIVE USE OF LEISURE TIME, SKILLS FOR STRESS MANAGEMENT,
APPRECIATION FOR ENVIRONMENTAL AND SOCIAL SKILLS.

6,230,474. 5,821,631.
CHILDCARE:  THIS PROGRAM PROVIDES A SAFE, SUPERVISED ENVIRONMENT FOR
CHILDREN WHOSE PARENTS ARE WORKING, IN SCHOOL OR TRAINING, OR REFERRED
BY CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES. THE PROGRAM ALSO PROVIDES SCHOLARSHIP
FUNDS TO ASSIST WORKING, UNDERPRIVILEGED FAMILIES AND PARENTS.

1,420,220. 481,229.
EDUCATION & CAREER DEVELOPMENT:  ENABLE YOUTH TO BECOME PROFICIENT IN
BASIC EDUCATIONAL DISCIPLINES, APPLY LEARNING TO EVERY SITUATION AND
EMBRACE TECHNOLOGY TO ACHIEVE SUCCESS IN A CAREER.

3,946,544. 552,983.
14,896,197.
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Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization required to complete ?

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? 
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~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect

during the tax year? 

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? 

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? 

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent

endowments, or quasi-endowments? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X

as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? 

Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in

Part X, line 16? 

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? 

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? 

~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?

~~~~~

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? 

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,

investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000

or more? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any

foreign organization? 

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to 

or for foreign individuals? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,

column (A), lines 6 and 11e? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines

1c and 8a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? 

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ����������
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Schedule J
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Schedule K. If "No", go to line 25a
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If "Yes," complete Schedule M
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Form 990 (2014) Page 

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Part IX, column (A), line 2?  ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the

last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?

Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds?

Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? 

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or

former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial

contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV

instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~~~~~~~~~~

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 

An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,

director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? 

~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? 

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? 

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? 

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?

If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity

within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? ~~~~~~~~

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?

All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O �������������������������������
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Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V ���������������������������

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

(gambling) winnings to prize winners? �������������������������������������������

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return ~~~~~~~~~~

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to  (see instructions)

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?~~~~~~~

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country:

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

were not tax deductible?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required

to file Form 8282?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������������������������������������������

If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?

~

Did a donor advised fund maintained by the 

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?

Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against

amounts due or received from them.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?

If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ������

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

 See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans

Enter the amount of reserves on hand

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������

5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

990
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432006  11-07-14  

Yes No

1a

1b

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

2

3

4

5

6

7a

7b

8a

8b

9

a

b

a

b

Yes No

10

11

a

b

10a

10b

11a

12a

12b

12c

13

14

15a

15b

16a

16b

a

b

12a

b

c

13

14

15

a

b

16a

b

17

18

19

20

For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O
(This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

If "No," go to line 13

If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was done

 (explain in Schedule O)

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing

body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?

Form  (2014)

Form 990 (2014) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ���������������������������

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year

Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent

~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?

Did the organization have members or stockholders?

~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governing body?

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons other than the governing body?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

The governing body?

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization's mailing address? �����������������

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?

If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?

Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official

Other officers or key employees of the organization

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

taxable entity during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ������������������������������������

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed 

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website Upon request Other

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: |

6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure 

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Section B. Policies 

Section C. Disclosure

990

 

J

       

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY 91-0532600

X

25

24

X

X
X
X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X
X

X
X

X

WA

X

CHRIS COLEMAN - 206-436-1800
603 STEWART STREET, #300, SEATTLE, WA  98101
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(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
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432007  11-07-14

 current

 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a  

current 

current 

former 

former directors or trustees 

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

 

Form 990 (2014) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII ���������������������������

Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

¥ List all of the organization's officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

¥ List all of the organization's key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
¥ List the organization's five  highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-

able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

¥ List all of the organization's officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

¥ List all of the organization's that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees; 
and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

PositionName and Title Average 
hours per

week 
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

Form (2014)

7
Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

990

 

 

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY 91-0532600

(1)  BRAD CHASE 3.00
CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(2)  BRAD THORESON 3.00
IMMEDIATE PAST CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(3)  BOB CLOUGH 3.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(4)  ELENA DONIO 3.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(5)  CHARLIE BALL 3.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(6)  KRISTIN GIBSON 3.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(7)  BRIAN HAMILTON 3.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(8)  RICHARD HARRIS 3.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(9)  MATTI HAVENER 3.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(10) TOM HERCHE 3.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(11) ROBERT JONES 3.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(12) KELLY KEMP 3.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(13) PETER MUSSER 3.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(14) E M PASATIEMPO 3.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(15) DAVE REMER 3.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(16) MATT SAURI 3.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(17) CLYDE WALKER 3.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.

 7
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(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

432008
11-07-14

 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 

(B) (C)(A) (D) (E) (F)

1b

c

d

Sub-total

Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A

Total (add lines 1b and 1c)

2

Yes No

3

4

5

former 

3

4

5

Section B. Independent Contractors

1

(A) (B) (C)

2

(continued)

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

Page Form 990 (2014)

PositionAverage 
hours per

week
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

Name and title Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

~~~~~~~~~~ |

������������������������ |

Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization |

Did the organization list any officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,000? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered to the organization? ������������������������

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from 

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

Name and business address Description of services Compensation

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization |

Form  (2014)

8
Part VII

990

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY 91-0532600

(18) RICHARD S WILLIAMS 3.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(19) TAMMY YOUNG 3.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(20) MIKE BURTON 3.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(21) DON JENKINS 3.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(22) LISA PRICE 3.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(23) PAUL RAVETTA 3.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(24) GERALD SWANSON 3.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(25) CALVIN LYONS 40.00
CEO X X 152,551. 0. 10,708.
(26) GREGORY LEWIS 40.00
CDO X 65,042. 0. 10,238.

217,593. 0. 20,946.
91,311. 0. 13,728.

308,904. 0. 34,674.

1

X

X

X

NONE

0
SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS

 8
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432201
05-01-14

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

(continued)
Form 990

Name and title Average 
hours 
per 

week
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

Position 
(check all that apply)

Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

Total to Part VII, Section A, line 1c �������������������������

Part VII

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY 91-0532600

(27) CHRIS COLEMAN 40.00
CFO X 91,311. 0. 13,728.

91,311. 13,728.

 9



Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $

432009
11-07-14

Total revenue. 

 

(A) (B) (C) (D)

1 a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

1

1

1

1

1

1

a

b

c

d

e

f

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

, 
G

if
ts

, 
G

ra
n

ts
a

n
d

 O
th

e
r 

S
im

il
a

r 
A

m
o

u
n

ts

Total. 

Business Code

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

2

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

e
rv

ic
e

R
e

ve
n

u
e

Total. 

3

4

5

6 a

b

c

d

a

b

c

d

7

a

b

c

8

a

b

9 a

b

c

a

b

10 a

b

c

a

b

Business Code

11 a

b

c

d

e Total. 

O
th

e
r 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

12

Revenue excluded
from tax under

sections
512 - 514

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

similar amounts not included above

See instructions.

Form  (2014)

Page Form 990 (2014)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII �������������������������

Total revenue Related or
exempt function

revenue

Unrelated
business
revenue

Federated campaigns

Membership dues

~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

Fundraising events

Related organizations

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Government grants (contributions)

~~

Add lines 1a-1f ����������������� |

All other program service revenue ~~~~~

Add lines 2a-2f ����������������� |

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

|

Royalties ����������������������� |

(i) Real (ii) Personal

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)

~~~~~~~

~~~

~~

�������������� |

Gross amount from sales of

assets other than inventory

(i) Securities (ii) Other

Less: cost or other basis

and sales expenses

Gain or (loss)

~~~

~~~~~~~

Net gain or (loss) ������������������� |

Gross income from fundraising events (not

including $ of

contributions reported on line 1c). See

Part IV, line 18 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: direct expenses~~~~~~~~~~

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ����� |

Gross income from gaming activities. See

Part IV, line 19 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: direct expenses

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

~~~~~~~~~

������ |

Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: cost of goods sold

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

~~~~~~~~

������ |

Miscellaneous Revenue

All other revenue ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 11a-11d ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

|�������������

9
Part VIII Statement of Revenue

990

 

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY 91-0532600

281,666.

1,545,145.

2,248,274.

6,976,858.
3,348,168.

11,051,943.

YOUTH SPORTS & EDU. 713940 8,776,850. 8,776,850.
NON PROFIT USE OF ATHLETIC FIELDS 713940 430,069. 430,069.
MEMBERSHIPS 713990 360,264. 360,264.

9,567,183.

147,337. 147,337.

78,162. 539,128.

67,900. 571,808.
10,262. -32,680.

-22,418. -22,418.

1,545,145.

797,870.
938,253.

-140,383. -140,383.

20,603,662. 9,567,183. 0. -15,464.

 10



Check here if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

432010  11-07-14

Total functional expenses. 

Joint costs.

 

(A) (B) (C) (D)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

a

b

c

d

e

25

26

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

Compensation not included above, to disqualified 

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and 

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

(If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch O.)

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

Add lines 1 through 24e

 Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined

educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.

 

Form 990 (2014) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX ��������������������������

Total expenses Program service
expenses

Management and
general expenses

Fundraising
expenses

~

Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Part IV, line 22 ~~~~~~~

Grants and other assistance to foreign

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign

individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 ~~~

Benefits paid to or for members ~~~~~~~

Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees ~~~~~~~~

~~~

Other salaries and wages ~~~~~~~~~~

Other employee benefits ~~~~~~~~~~

Payroll taxes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Fees for services (non-employees):

Management

Legal

Accounting

Lobbying

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Investment management fees

Other. 

~~~~~~~~

Advertising and promotion

Office expenses

Information technology

Royalties

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Occupancy ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials

Conferences, conventions, and meetings ~~

Interest

Payments to affiliates

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

Insurance

~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~

All other expenses

|

Form (2014)

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,

7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

10
Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses

990

 

 

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY 91-0532600

397,501. 187,024. 210,477.

8,779,294. 7,703,548. 684,798. 390,948.

738,284. 620,583. 69,315. 48,386.
855,694. 719,271. 80,341. 56,082.

227,456. 121,676. 105,780.
2,960. 2,960.

114,888. 114,888.

384,972. 384,972.
48,775. 38,680. 2,321. 7,774.
471,647. 348,200. 31,967. 91,480.
310,744. 267,342. 41,679. 1,723.

1,321,600. 1,197,595. 86,856. 37,149.
343,241. 322,820. 13,586. 6,835.

230,723. 199,977. 26,697. 4,049.
33,904. 33,904.
44,197. 44,197.
947,692. 927,791. 19,901.
113,264. 93,860. 19,404.

PROGRAM EXPENSES & SUPP 1,961,598. 1,904,930. 12,168. 44,500.
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 155,985. 88,527. 3,938. 63,520.

17,484,419. 14,896,197. 1,519,519. 1,068,703.

X

 11



432011
11-07-14

 

(A) (B)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10c

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

a

b

10a

10b

A
s

s
e

ts

Total assets. 

L
ia

b
il

it
ie

s

Total liabilities. 

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here and

complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

27

28

29

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here

and complete lines 30 through 34.

30

31

32

33

34

N
e

t 
A

s
s

e
ts

 o
r 

F
u

n
d

 B
a

la
n

c
e

s

 

Form 990 (2014) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X �����������������������������

Beginning of year End of year

Cash - non-interest-bearing

Savings and temporary cash investments

Pledges and grants receivable, net

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Accounts receivable, net ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete

Part II of Schedule L ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under

section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing

employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary

employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part II of Sch L ~~

Notes and loans receivable, net

Inventories for sale or use

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D

Less: accumulated depreciation

~~~

~~~~~~

Investments - publicly traded securities

Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11

Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11

Intangible assets

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) ����������

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Grants payable

Deferred revenue

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Tax-exempt bond liabilities

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,

key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.

Complete Part II of Schedule L ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~~~

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of

Schedule D ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 17 through 25 ������������������

|

Unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

|

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Total net assets or fund balances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ����������������

Form (2014)

11
Balance SheetPart X

990

 

 

 

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY 91-0532600

800,472. 976,132.

1,731,281. 2,177,094.
320,114. 350,765.

300,000.

248,861. 158,541.

55,080,663.
10,745,665. 44,921,409. 44,334,998.

2,108,771. 2,270,133.

3,382. 394.
8,701,076. 8,900,939.
58,835,366. 59,468,996.
1,510,680. 1,636,244.

732,746. 659,177.

9,504,579. 6,799,538.

110,096. 765,357.
11,858,101. 9,860,316.

X

35,537,193. 38,989,656.
11,101,112. 10,280,064.

338,960. 338,960.

46,977,265. 49,608,680.
58,835,366. 59,468,996.
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Yes No

1

2

3

a

b

c

2a

2b

2c

a

b

3a

3b

 

Form 990 (2014) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ���������������������������

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,

column (B))

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

�����������������������������������������������

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ���������������������������

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,

consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit 

Act and OMB Circular A-133? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ����������������

Form (2014)

12
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting

990

 

 

     

     

     

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY 91-0532600

X

20,603,662.
17,484,419.
3,119,243.

46,977,265.
-141,517.

-346,311.

49,608,680.

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

432021  09-17-14

Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at 

(i) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi)(ii) Name of supported

organization

Type of organization 
(described on lines 1-9 
above or IRC section

(see instructions))

Is the organization
listed in your

governing document?

Amount of monetary

support (see

Instructions)

Amount of

other support (see

Instructions)

EIN    

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
| Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

| 

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

 section 509(a)(2).

section 509(a)(4).

section 509(a)(1) section 509(a)(2) section 509(a)(3).

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

Type I.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type II.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

Type III functionally integrated.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type III non-functionally integrated.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

(All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in 

A school described in  (Attach Schedule E.)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in 

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in  Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

 (Complete Part II.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in 

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in 

 (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in  (Complete Part II.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from 

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment 

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. 

See  (Complete Part III.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See 

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or 

more publicly supported organizations described in  or . See  Check the box in

lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

 A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting

organization. 

 A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). 

 A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). 

 A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

requirement (see instructions). 

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III

functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizations ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

LHA 

www.irs.gov/form990.

SCHEDULE A

Part I Reason for Public Charity Status 

Public Charity Status and Public Support 2014
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X
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Subtract line 5 from line 4.

432022
09-17-14

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) 

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

2

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

Total.

6 Public support. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

Total support. 

12

First five years. 

stop here

14

15

14

15

16

17

18

a

b

a

b

33 1/3% support test - 2014.  

stop here. 

33 1/3% support test - 2013.  

stop here. 

10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014.  

stop here. 

10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013.  

stop here. 

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

|

Add lines 7 through 10

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part III. If the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to 

the organization without charge ~

 Add lines 1 through 3 ~~~

The portion of total contributions

by each person (other than a

governmental unit or publicly

supported organization) included

on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the

amount shown on line 11,

column (f) ~~~~~~~~~~~~

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Total

Amounts from line 4 ~~~~~~~

Gross income from interest, 

dividends, payments received on 

securities loans, rents, royalties 

and income from similar sources ~

Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the

business is regularly carried on ~

Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and ��������������������������������������������� |

~~~~~~~~~~~~Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part II, line 14

%

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ��� |

Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
 

 

 

 

 
 

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY 91-0532600

7681603. 7599243. 6684542. 6679086.11051943.39696417.

7681603. 7599243. 6684542. 6679086.11051943.39696417.

4777246.
34919171.

7681603. 7599243. 6684542. 6679086.11051943.39696417.

190,935. 69,133. 124,728. 162,795. 147,337. 694,928.

16,082. -720,122. -704,040.
39687305.

45,897,080.

87.99
94.57

X
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(Subtract line 7c from line 6.)

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received

from other than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the

amount on line 13 for the year

(Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

432023  09-17-14

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

Total support. 

3

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Total.

a

b

c

8 Public support 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

9

10a

b

c
11

12

13

14 First five years. 

stop here

15

16

15

16

17

18

19

20

2014 

2013

17

18

a

b

33 1/3% support tests - 2014.  

stop here.

33 1/3% support tests - 2013.  

stop here.

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.) 

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not 

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that

are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513 ~~~~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to

the organization without charge ~

~~~ Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

~~~~~~

Add lines 7a and 7b ~~~~~~~

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Total

Amounts from line 6 ~~~~~~~
Gross income from interest, 
dividends, payments received on 
securities loans, rents, royalties 
and income from similar sources ~

~~~~

Add lines 10a and 10b ~~~~~~
Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, 
whether or not the business is 
regularly carried on ~~~~~~~
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and ���������������������������������������������������� |

Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part III, line 15

~~~~~~~~~~~~ %

%��������������������

Investment income percentage for (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))

Investment income percentage from  Schedule A, Part III, line 17

~~~~~~~~ %

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and   The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and   The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions �������� |

Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
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432024  09-17-14

4

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b

5c

6

7

8

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

Part VI

Type I or Type II only.

Substitutions only. 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

If "No" describe in how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

If "Yes," explain in  how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

If "Yes," describe in  when and how the
organization made the determination.

If "Yes," explain in  what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.
If

"Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

If "Yes," describe in  how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

 If "Yes," explain in  what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (ii) the reasons for each such action,
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

If "Yes," provide detail in

If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990).

If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990).

If "Yes," provide detail in 

 If "Yes," provide detail in 

If "Yes," provide detail in 

 If "Yes," answer (b) below.
(Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part I. If you checked 11a of Part I, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 11b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part I, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing

documents? 

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? 

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? 

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? 

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)

(B) purposes? 

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? 

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign

supported organization? 

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination

under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)?

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? 

 Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document?

Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to

anyone other than (a) its supported organizations; (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations; or (c) other supporting organizations that also

support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? 

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial

contributor (defined in IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent

controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? 

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? 

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest?

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? 

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f)

(regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated supporting

organizations)?

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? 

Part VI 

 Part VI

Part VI

Part VI

Part VI

Part VI, 

Part VI.

Part VI.

Part VI.

Part VI.

Part IV Supporting Organizations

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY 91-0532600
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432025  09-17-14

5

Yes No

11

a

b

c

11a

11b

11c

Yes No

1

2

1

2

Yes No

1

1

Yes No

1

2

3

1

2

3

1

2

3

a

b

c

   

Yes No

a

b

a

b

2a

2b

3a

3b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

If "Yes" to a, b, or c, provide detail in 

If "No," describe in   how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

If "Yes," explain in
  how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

If "No," describe in how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

 If "No," explain in   how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

If "Yes," describe in   the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year  
Complete   below.

Complete below.
Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

If "Yes," then in 
   how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,

how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

 If "Yes," explain in   the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement.

the role played by the organization in this regard.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)

below, the governing body of a supported organization?

A family member of a person described in (a) above?

A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? 

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to

regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the

tax year? 

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? 

Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors

or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)?    

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the

organization's tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax

year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of the

organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported

organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization?

By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's

income or assets at all times during the tax year? 

The organization satisfied the Activities Test. 

The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. 

The organization supported a governmental entity. 

Activities Test.

Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? 

Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more

of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in?

Parent of Supported Organizations. 

Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in 

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in   

Part VI.

Part VI

Part VI

Part VI

Part VI

Part VI

(see instructions):

line 2

line 3

 Answer (a) and (b) below.

Part VI identify

those supported organizations and explain

Part VI

Answer (a) and (b) below.

Part VI.

Part VI

(continued)Part IV Supporting Organizations 

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations

Section D. Type III Supporting Organizations

Section E. Type III Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

 
 
 

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY 91-0532600
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432026
09-17-14

6

1 See instructions.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8Adjusted Net Income

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

a

b

c

d

e

1a

1b

1c

1d

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Total 

Discount

Part VI

Minimum Asset Amount 

Section C - Distributable Amount

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

1

2

3

4

5

6

Distributable Amount.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 

Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970.  All

other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

(optional)
(A) Prior Year

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

Other expenses (see instructions)

 (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4)

(B) Current Year

(optional)
(A) Prior Year

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

(add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

 claimed for blockage or other

factors (explain in detail in ):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

Subtract line 2 from line 1d

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

(add line 7 to line 6)

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

 Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions)

Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type III supporting organization (see

instructions).

Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 
 

 

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY 91-0532600
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432027
09-17-14

7

Section D - Distributions Current Year

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Part VI

Total annual distributions.

Part VI

(i)

Excess Distributions

(ii)

Underdistributions

Pre-2014

(iii)

Distributable

Amount for 2014
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

i

j

Total 

a

b

c

Excess distributions carryover to 2015. 

a

b

c

d

e

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in ). See instructions.

 Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in ). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014

(reasonable cause required-see instructions)

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014:

From 2013

of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2014 from Section D,

line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount

greater than zero, see instructions).

Remaining underdistributions for 2014. Subtract lines 3h

and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see

instructions).

Add lines 3j

and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

(continued) Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY 91-0532600
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432028  09-17-14

8

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 

Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; and Part III, line 12.

Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

Part VI Supplemental Information. 

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY 91-0532600
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

423451
11-05-14

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

(Form 990, 990-EZ,
or 990-PF)

|  Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
|  Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and

its instructions is at .

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Organization type

Filers of: Section:

 not

 General Rule  Special Rule.

Note. 

General Rule

Special Rules

(1) (2) 

General Rule 

Caution.

 must

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.

exclusively 

exclusively
 exclusively

nonexclusively

(check one):

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust  treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the  or a

Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or

property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under

sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part II, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from

any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of $5,000 or 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h,

or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the

year, total contributions of more than $1,000 for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for

the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and III.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the

year, contributions  for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box

is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an  religious, charitable, etc.,

purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the applies to this organization because it received 

religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),

but it  answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to

certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA

www.irs.gov/form990

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

2014

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY 91-0532600

X 3

X



423452  11-05-14

Name of organization Employer identification number

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page 

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

2

Part I Contributors

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY 91-0532600

1 X

314,358.

2 X

281,666.

3 X

3,125,213.

4 X

447,191.

5 X

400,000.

6 X

254,513.

 23



423453  11-05-14

Name of organization Employer identification number

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page 

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed.

$

$

$

$

$

$

3

Part II Noncash Property

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY 91-0532600
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 (Enter this info. once.)

For organizations

completing Part III, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year.

423454  11-05-14

Name of organization Employer identification number

religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for
the year from any one contributor.  (a)  (e) and 

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

  
 

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

Complete columns through the following line entry. 
 

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page 

| $

Use duplicate copies of Part III if additional space is needed.

Exclusively

4

Part III

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY 91-0532600
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

432051
10-01-14

Held at the End of the Tax Year

(Form 990) | Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

| Attach to Form 990.
| Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at 

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

(a) (b) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

c

d

2a

2b

2c

2d

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

a

b

(i)

(ii)

a

b

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

Donor advised funds Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? ��������������������������������������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education)

Protection of natural habitat

Preservation of open space

Preservation of a historically important land area

Preservation of a certified historic structure

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.

Total number of conservation easements

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year |

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located |

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year |

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year | $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

conservation easements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,

historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIII,

the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical

treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts

relating to these items:

Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

$~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

$~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

LHA

www.irs.gov/form990.

Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. 

Part II Conservation Easements. 

Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements 2014

   

   

   
   
 

   

   

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY 91-0532600
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432052
10-01-14

3

4

5

a

b

c

d

e

Yes No

1

2

a

b

c

d

e

f

a

b

Yes No

1c

1d

1e

1f

Yes No

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

1

2

3

4

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

a

b

c

a

b

Yes No

(i)

(ii)

3a(i)

3a(ii)

3b

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1a

b

c

d

e

Total. 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

(continued)

(Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.)

Two years back Three years back Four years back

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Page 

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):

Public exhibition

Scholarly research

Preservation for future generations

Loan or exchange programs

Other

Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amount

Beginning balance

Additions during the year

Distributions during the year

Ending balance

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIII

~~~~~

�������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

Current year Prior year

Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

Grants or scholarships

~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

Administrative expenses

End of year balance

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment

Permanent endowment

Temporarily restricted endowment

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

| %

| %

| %

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by:

unrelated organizations

related organizations

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?

Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property Cost or other
basis (investment)

Cost or other
basis (other)

Accumulated
depreciation

Book value

Land

Buildings

Leasehold improvements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Equipment

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

��������������������

Add lines 1a through 1e. |�������������

2
Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets 

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. 

Part V Endowment Funds. 

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

   
   
 

   

   

   
 

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY 91-0532600

491,864. 423,221. 395,490. 433,979. 350,934.
600.

108. 89,025. 42,431. -9,603. 94,595.

20,000. 20,382. 15,300. 28,886. 11,550.

471,972. 491,864. 423,221. 395,490. 433,979.

.00
71.00

29.00

X
X

4,217,844. 4,217,844.
43,848,770. 6,796,701. 37,052,069.
3,315,019. 1,268,255. 2,046,764.
2,926,134. 2,450,273. 475,861.
772,896. 230,436. 542,460.

44,334,998.
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(including name of security)

432053
10-01-14

Total. 

Total. 

(a) (b) (c) 

(a) (b) (c) 

(a) (b) 

Total. 

(a) (b) 1.

Total. 

2.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)

Description of security or category 

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) |

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) |

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

Financial derivatives

Closely-held equity interests

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
Description of investment Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

Description Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

���������������������������� |

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

Description of liability Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Federal income taxes

����� |

Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII

3
Part VII Investments - Other Securities.

Part VIII Investments - Program Related.

Part IX Other Assets.

Part X Other Liabilities.

 

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY 91-0532600

CONTRIBUTED FACILITIES RECEIVABLE 8,512,464.
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 388,475.

8,900,939.

LEASE PAYABLE 375,357.
LINE OF CREDIT 390,000.

765,357.
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432054
10-01-14

1

2

3

4

5

1

a

b

c

d

e

2a

2b

2c

2d

2a 2d 2e

32e 1

a

b

c

4a

4b

4a 4b

3 4c. 

4c

5

1

2

3

4

5

1

a

b

c

d

e

2a

2b

2c

2d

2a 2d

2e 1

2e

3

a

b

c

4a

4b

4a 4b

3 4c. 

4c

5

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.)

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines through ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Subtract line from line ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines and 

Total revenue. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

�����������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments

Other losses

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines through 

Subtract line from line 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines and 

Total expenses. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Part XIII Supplemental Information.

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY 91-0532600

21,506,394.

-141,517.
1,044,249.

902,732.
20,603,662.

0.
20,603,662.

18,528,668.

1,044,249.

1,044,249.
17,484,419.

0.
17,484,419.

PART V, LINE 4:

THE CLUBS' ENDOWMENT CONTAINS FOUR DONOR-RESTRICTED FUNDS ESTABLISHED TO

SUPPORT A VARIETY OF PROGRAM AREAS.
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Did
fundraiser

have custody
or control of

contributions?

432081
08-28-14

 Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
| Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Inspection| 
Employer identification number

1

a

b

c

d

a

b

e

f

g

2

Yes No

(i) 
(ii) 

(iii) 
(iv) 

(v) 

(i)

(vi) 

Yes No

Total

3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Name of the organization

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

Mail solicitations

Internet and email solicitations

Phone solicitations

In-person solicitations

Solicitation of non-government grants

Solicitation of government grants

Special fundraising events

Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or

key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?

If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

Name and address of individual
or entity (fundraiser)

Activity
Gross receipts

from activity

Amount paid
to (or retained by)

fundraiser
listed in col. 

Amount paid
to (or retained by)

organization

�������������������������������������� |

List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.

LHA

 www.irs.gov/form 990.

SCHEDULE G
Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Fundraising Activities. Part I

2014

   
   
   
 

   

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY 91-0532600
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432082  08-28-14

2

(d) 

(a) 

(c)

(a) (b) (c) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

(a) 
(b) 

(c) 
(d) 

(a) (c)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Yes Yes Yes

No No No

9

10

a

b

Yes No

a

b

Yes No

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Pull tabs/instant
bingo/progressive bingo

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

Total events

(add col. through

col. )

R
e

ve
n

u
e

Event #1 Event #2 Other events

(event type) (event type) (total number)

Gross receipts

Less: Contributions

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Gross income (line 1 minus line 2)

D
ir

e
c

t 
E

xp
e

n
se

s

����

Cash prizes

Noncash prizes

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Rent/facility costs ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Food and beverages

Entertainment

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other direct expenses ~~~~~~~~~~

Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d)

Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

������������������������ |
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

R
e

ve
n

u
e Bingo Other gaming

Total gaming (add
col. through col. )

D
ir

e
c

t 
E

xp
e

n
se

s

Gross revenue ��������������

Cash prizes

Noncash prizes

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Rent/facility costs

Other direct expenses

~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������

% % %

Volunteer labor ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

��������������������� |

Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?

If "No," explain:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?

If "Yes," explain:

~~~~~~~~~

Part II Fundraising Events.

Part III Gaming.

     
     

   

   

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY 91-0532600

DINNER &
AUCTION LUNCHEON 14

790,001. 498,985. 1,054,029. 2,343,015.

435,262. 498,985. 610,898. 1,545,145.

354,739. 443,131. 797,870.

89,236. 55,550. 136,609. 281,395.

328,738. 328,120. 656,858.
938,253.

-140,383.
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432083  08-28-14

3

11

12

13

14

15

Yes No

Yes No

a

b

13a

13b

Yes Noa

b

c

16

17

a

b

Yes No

Supplemental Information. 

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 

Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?

Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed

to administer charitable gaming?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

The organization's facility

An outside facility

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ %

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

Name  |

Address  |

Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?

If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization  |

~~~~~~

$ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party  | $ .

If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name  |

Address  |

Gaming manager information:

Name  |

Gaming manager compensation  |

Description of services provided  |

$

Director/officer Employee Independent contractor

Mandatory distributions:

Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the

organization's own exempt activities during the tax year  | $

Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v), and Part III, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b,

15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information (see instructions).

Part IV

   

   

   

     

   

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY 91-0532600
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432084
05-01-14

4

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)

(continued)
Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) Page 

Part IV Supplemental Information 

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY 91-0532600
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

432111
10-13-14

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.
Open to Public

Inspection
Attach to Form 990.

| Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at 
Employer identification number

Yes No

1a

b

1b

2

2

3

4

a

b

c

4a

4b

4c

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

5

5a

5b

6a

6b

7

8

9

a

b

6

a

b

7

8

9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2014

|
|

Name of the organization

Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,

Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel

Travel for companions

Housing allowance or residence for personal use

Payments for business use of personal residence

Tax indemnification and gross-up payments

Discretionary spending account

Health or social club dues or initiation fees

Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or

reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,

trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's

CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to

establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part III.

Compensation committee

Independent compensation consultant

Form 990 of other organizations

Written employment contract

Compensation survey or study

Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing

organization or a related organization:

Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?

Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the revenues of:

The organization?

Any related organization?

If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the net earnings of:

The organization?

Any related organization?

If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments

not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part III

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the

initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part III

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? ���������������������������������������������

LHA

www.irs.gov/form990.

SCHEDULE J
(Form 990)

Part I Questions Regarding Compensation

Compensation Information

2014

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY 91-0532600

X X
X
X

X
X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
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432112
10-13-14

2

Part II Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. 

Note. 

(B) (C)  (D)  (E)  (F) 

(i) (ii) (iii) 
(A) 

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014 Page 

Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii).
Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII.

The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation Retirement and
other deferred
compensation

Nontaxable
benefits

Total of columns
(B)(i)-(D)

Compensation
in column (B)

reported as deferred
in prior Form 990

Base
compensation

Bonus &
incentive

compensation

Other
reportable

compensation

Name and Title

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY 91-0532600

(1)  CALVIN LYONS 152,551. 0. 0. 0. 10,708. 163,259. 0.
CEO 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
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432113
10-13-14

3

Part III Supplemental Information

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014 Page 

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II. Also complete this part for any additional information. 

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY 91-0532600
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

432141
08-12-14

Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Open To Public
Inspection

Attach to Form 990.

Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at 
Employer identification number

(a) (b) (c) (d)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

29

Yes No

30

31

32

33

a

b

30a

31

32a

a

b

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) (2014)

Name of the organization

Check if
applicable

Number of
contributions or

items contributed

Noncash contribution
amounts reported on

Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g

Method of determining
noncash contribution amounts

Art - Works of art

Art - Historical treasures

Art - Fractional interests

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Books and publications

Clothing and household goods

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Cars and other vehicles

Boats and planes

Intellectual property

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Securities - Publicly traded

Securities - Closely held stock

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

Securities - Partnership, LLC, or

trust interests

Securities - Miscellaneous

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

Qualified conservation contribution -

Historic structures

Qualified conservation contribution - Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~

Real estate - Residential

Real estate - Commercial

Real estate - Other

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~

Collectibles

Food inventory

Drugs and medical supplies

Taxidermy

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Historical artifacts

Scientific specimens

Archeological artifacts

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Other ( )

Other ( )

Other ( )

Other ( )

Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions

for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement ~~~~

During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1 through 28, that it

must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be used for

exempt purposes for the entire holding period? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II.

Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? ~~~~~~

Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash

contributions? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," describe in Part II.

If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,

describe in Part II.

LHA

www.irs.gov/form990.

SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Part I Types of Property

Noncash Contributions
2014J  

J  
J  

J
J
J
J

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY 91-0532600

X 2 10,016. FMV

X 5 85,680. QUOTED PRICE

AUCTION ITEMS X 1,226 620,868. SALES PRICE
SOFTWARE X 1 202,790. FMV
SPORTING GOOD X 2 34,027. SALES PRICE
SUPPLIES X 7 17,624. SALES PRICE

X

X

X
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432142  08-12-14

2

Schedule M (Form 990) (2014)

Schedule M (Form 990) (2014) Page 

Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

Part II Supplemental Information. 

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY 91-0532600
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

432211
08-27-14

Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at 

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

| Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
| 

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)

Name of the organization

LHA

www.irs.gov/form990.

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2014

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY 91-0532600

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:

CHARACTER & LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT:  EMPOWER YOUTH TO SUPPORT &

INFLUENCE THEIR CLUB & COMMUNITY, SUSTAIN MEANINGFUL RELATIONSHIPS WITH

OTHERS, DEVELOP A POSITIVE SELF-IMAGE, PARTICIPATE IN THE DEMOCRATIC

PROCESS AND RESPECT THEIR OWN AND OTHERS' CULTURAL IDENTITIES.

EXPENSES $ 3,946,544.   INCLUDING GRANTS OF $ 0.   REVENUE $ 552,983.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

ALL BOARD MEMBERS ARE PROVIDED A COPY OF THE RETURN BEFORE FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

THE ORGANIZATION USES AN ANNUAL QUESTIONNAIRE WHICH IS SIGNED BY BOARD

MEMBERS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE FOLLOWS A SALARY ADMINISTRATION PLAN WHICH INCLUDES

REBUTTABLE PRESUMPTION RULES:INDEPENDENT COMMITTEE, COMPARABILITY DATA &

WRITTEN MINUTES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

UNCOLLECTIBLE PLEDGES                                             -346,311.
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432212
08-27-14

2

Employer identification number

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014) Page 

Name of the organization
BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY 91-0532600

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:

THE AUDIT COMMITTEE HAS NOT CHANGED HOW IT REVIEWS THE AUDITED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

 40



416261
05-01-14

Description of property
Asset

Number Date
placed

in service

Life
or rate

Line
No.

Method/
IRC sec.

Cost or
other basis

Basis
reduction

Accumulated 
depreciation/amortization

Current year
deduction

# - Current year section 179        (D) - Asset disposed

Depreciation and Amortization Detail FORM 990 PAGE 10 990

BUILDINGS

2BUILDINGS
VARIESSL   20.0016 43,848,770. 6,200,748. 595,953.

* 990 PAGE 10 TOTAL BUILDINGS
43,848,770. 0. 6,200,748. 595,953.

MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT

3FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT
VARIESSL   5.00 16 2,926,134. 2,245,506. 204,767.

* 990 PAGE 10 TOTAL MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT
2,926,134. 0. 2,245,506. 204,767.

OTHER

1LAND
VARIESL 4,217,844. 0.

4LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS
VARIESSL   15.0016 2,932,736. 1,178,539. 89,716.

6LAND IMPROVEMENTS
VARIESL 382,283. 0.

7LOAN FEES
VARIES 10M  43 68,112. 64,730. 2,988.

8VEHICLES
VARIESSL   5.00 16 772,896. 176,168. 54,268.

* 990 PAGE 10 TOTAL OTHER
8,373,871. 0. 1,419,437. 146,972.

* GRAND TOTAL 990 PAGE 10 DEPR & AMORT
55,148,775. 0. 9,865,691. 947,692.
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OMB No. 1545-0172

Form

Attachment
Sequence No.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service (99)

Name(s) shown on return Business or activity to which this form relates Identifying number

Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing separately, see instructions

(a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost

If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general asset accounts, check here

(c) Basis for depreciation
(business/investment use

only - see instructions)

(b) Month and
year placed
in service

(d) Recovery
period

(a) Classification of property (e) Convention (f) Method (g) Depreciation deduction

416251
01-08-15

Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179  Note:

| Attach to your tax return.

179| Information about Form 4562 and its separate instructions is at

1

2

3

4

5

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

 smaller

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

Note:

Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not )

14

15

16

14

15

16

MACRS Depreciation (Do not )

Section A

1717

18

Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2014 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

19a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

i

Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2014 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System

20a

b

c

Summary 

21 21

22

23

Total. 

22

23

4562 For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.

If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part I.

Do not use Part II or Part III below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.

 

Maximum amount (see instructions)

Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions)

Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation

Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0-

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������

Listed property. Enter the amount from line 29

Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines 6 and 7

Tentative deduction. Enter the  of line 5 or line 8

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2013 Form 4562

Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5

Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more than line 11

Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2015. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

������������

����

include listed property.

Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service during

the tax year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election

Other depreciation (including ACRS)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

�������������������������������������

 include listed property.  (See instructions.)

MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2014 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

���

3-year property

5-year property

7-year property

10-year property

15-year property

20-year property

25-year property 25 yrs. S/L

S/L

S/L

S/L

S/L

27.5 yrs.

27.5 yrs.

MM

MM

MM

MM

/

/

/

/

Residential rental property

39 yrs.
Nonresidential real property

Class life

12-year

40-year

S/L

S/L

S/L

12 yrs.

40 yrs. MM/

(See instructions.)

Listed property. Enter amount from line 28 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21.

Enter here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations - see instr. �������

For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the

portion of the basis attributable to section 263A costs����������������

Form (2014)LHA

 www.irs.gov/form4562.

(Including Information on Listed Property)

Part I

Part II

Part III

Part IV

Depreciation and Amortization4562 2014

J  

9

990

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY FORM 990 PAGE 10 91-0532600

500,000.

2,000,000.

944,704.

944,704.
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Date amortization
begins

Amortization
period or percentage

Basis for depreciation
(business/investment 

use only)

Description of costs Amortizable
amount

Code
section

Amortization
for this year

416252  01-08-15

2
Listed Property

Note:  

Section A - Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: )

24a Yes No 24b Yes No

25

(b) (c) (i)(e) (f) (g) (h)(a) (d)

25

26

27

2828

29 29

Section B - Information on Use of Vehicles

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

do not

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

Section C - Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees

are not

37

38

39

40

41

Yes No

Note:

Amortization

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)

42

43

44

43

44 Total.

 4562

For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, complete   24a, 24b, columns (a)
through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable.

See the instructions for limits for passenger automobiles. 

 If your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 is "Yes," do not complete Section B for the covered vehicles.

Do you have evidence to support the business/investment use claimed?

 Date
placed in
service

 Business/
investment

use percentage

Elected
section 179

cost

Recovery
period

Depreciation
deduction

Type of property
(list vehicles first)

Method/
Convention

    Cost or
other basis

Total business/investment miles driven during the

year (  include commuting miles)

Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle

Form  (2014)

Form 4562 (2014) Page
 (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain aircraft, certain computers, and property used for entertainment,

recreation, or amusement.)

If "Yes," is the evidence written?

Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service during the tax year and

used more than 50% in a qualified business use�����������������������������

Property used more than 50% in a qualified business use:

%

%

%

Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use:

%

%

S/L -

S/L -

S/L -%

Add amounts in column (h), lines 25 through 27. Enter here and on line 21, page 1 ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add amounts in column (i), line 26. Enter here and on line 7, page 1 ���������������������������

Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other "more than 5% owner," or related person. If you provided vehicles

to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see if you meet an exception to completing this section for those vehicles.

~~~~~~

Total commuting miles driven during the year ~

Total other personal (noncommuting) miles

driven~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total miles driven during the year.

Add lines 30 through 32~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was the vehicle available for personal use

during off-duty hours? ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was the vehicle used primarily by a more 

than 5% owner or related person? ~~~~~~

Is another vehicle available for personal

use? ���������������������

Answer these questions to determine if you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who  more than 5%

owners or related persons.

Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by your 

employees?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your 

employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more owners ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personal use? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about

the use of the vehicles, and retain the information received? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration use? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amortization of costs that begins during your 2014 tax year:

Amortization of costs that began before your 2014 tax year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 Add amounts in column (f). See the instructions for where to report �������������������

only

Part V

Part VI

       

! !! !! !
! !! !! !!

! !! !

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KING COUNTY 91-0532600

2,988.
2,988.
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